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NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS
NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirtyfirst Annual General Meeting
of the Members of the Company will be held on Wednesday, the
24th September 2025 at 10.00 AM through Video Conferencing
(VC) / other Audio Visual Means (AVM) to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To consider and if deemed fit to pass with or without

modification(s) the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements for the year
ended 31st March 2025 and the Reports of the Directors and
Independent Auditors thereon be and are hereby considered,
approved and adopted.

2. To consider and if deemed fit to pass with or without
modification(s) the following as a ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT Mr Meleveettil Padmanabhan
(DIN: 00101997) who retires by rotation and being Eligible has
offered himself for reappointment, be and is hereby re-appointed
as a Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
3. To consider and if deemed fit to pass with or without

modification(s) the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third
Amendment) Regulations, 2024, Mr B. Prabhakar, Practicing
Company Secretary, Chennai, holding CP NO 7870 and  Peer
Review No. 1554/2021 be and is hereby appointed as the
Secretarial Auditor of the Company to hold office for a period of
five consecutive years commencing from the financial year
2025-26 to 2029-30 on such remuneration as may be mutually
agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the
Secretarial Auditor.

4. To consider and if deemed fit to pass the with or without
modification(s) following as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder the
Articles of Association of the Company be and is hereby altered
by insertion of new regulation 4B & 4C after the existing Regulation
4A of the Articles of association which reads as under:

4B.Subject to provisions of Section 52 and 66 of the
Companies Act 2013 the Company may, by special
resolution, reduce in any manner and with, and subject
to, any incident authorized and consent required by law,-

(a) its share capital;

(b) any capital redemption reserve account; or

(c) any share premium account.

4C.Subject to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and
approval of shareholders by way of special resolution the
company may utilize capital reserves, general reserves
or other reserves for any purpose including adjustment of
losses, reduction of share capital by payout or for any other
purpose as may be decided by the board of directors and/
or members of the Company.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the
company be and is hereby authorized carryout all actions that
are required to give effect to the above including filing of necessary
forms and the amended Articles of Association with the Registrar
of Companies.

5. To consider and if deemed fit to pass with or without
modification(s) the following as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:
(Upon passing of resolution for amendment of Articles of
Association as stated above in Item No 4)

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 66 &
Section 52 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder, the
Articles of Association of the Company, the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and  confirmation by the
Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT") and such other
approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be
necessary, the approval of the shareholders of the Company be
and is hereby accorded to the proposal for reduction of the issued,
subscribed and paid-up equity share capital of the Company from
$ 26,81,38,300/- divided into 2,68,13,830 equity shares of
$ 10/- each to $ 2,68,13,830/- divided into 2,68,13,830
equity shares of $ 1/- each, by reducing an amount of
$ 24,13,24,470/- (Rupees Twenty Four Crores Thirteen Lacs
Twenty Four thousand four hundred and seventy only) from the
present paid up share capital and that the issued, subscribed
and paid up equity share capital of the Company henceforth,
shall be 2,68,13,830 equity shares of $ 1/-  (Rupees Two Crores
Sixty Eight Lacs Thirteen thousand eight hundred & thirty  only)
each fully paid up by reducing the  face value of paid up equity
share from $ 10 to $ 1/- each and the accumulated losses as
appearing in the Financial Statement as at 31.3.2025 shall be
reduced from $ 178,12,13,081/- by $ 24,13,24,470/-
[paid up share capital] that is being (Rupees Twenty Four Crores
Thirteen Lacs Twenty Four thousand four hundred and seventy
only).
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remaining Net Loss  of
$ 153,98,88,611/- after adjusting the paid up share capital as
above shall be adjusted against the  share premium of
$ 43,14,33,100/-, General Reserve of $ 4,94,62,799 and Capital
Reserve of $ 90,22,42,054/- aggregating to $ 1,38,31,37,953/-
and the remaining accumulated losses (P & L A/c.) after adjusting
Share premium, General Reserve & Capital Reserve shall be
($ 15,67,50,658.00).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the balances in the shareholder's
funds post the proposed reduction shall be as follows:

Particulars Amount as at Proposed reduction/ Post Reduction/
31.3.2025 ($) Adjustment Adjustment

Paid Up Share Capital 26,81,38,300.00 24,13,24,470.00 2,68,13,830.00

Securities Premium
Account 43,14,33,100.00 43,14,33,100.00 0.00

General Reserve 4,94,62,799.00 4,94,62,799.00 0.00

Capital Reserve 90,22,42,054.00 90,22,42,054.00 0.00

Total Reduction (A) 1,62,44,62,423.00
Total Accumulated Loss /
Retained Earnings (B) (178,12,13,081.00) 1,62,44,62,423.00 (15,67,50,658.00)

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 13 readwith Section 61 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Act read with rules made thereunder (including any
statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force) and subject to the approval and confirmation of NCLT or
any other competent authority as may be specified in this regard,
the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded for alteration / reclassification of the share, pursuant
to subdivision of the face value of the equity shares of the
Company from existing $ 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each to equity
shares with face value of $ 1 each (Rupees One only) each and
also substitution of the existing clause V of the Memorandum of
Association of the Company by the following:

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is $ 45,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Forty Fiver Crore only) divided into 45,00,00,000  Equity
Shares of $ 1 each  (Rupee 1/- Only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the shareholders prior to Capital
Reduction shall continue to remain shareholders of the Company
post giving effect to the Capital Reduction & subject to the approval
of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal without any further
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act or deed the shares issued to the members at  face value of $
10 each shall automatically stand reduced to face value of $ 1
each and the company shall without surrender of original share
certificate issue a fresh share certificate with the face value of $
1 each  in lieu of original shares issued with face value of shares
at Rs.10 each, original shares issued shall stand automatically
cancelled, become infructuous and in respect of shares held in
dematerialized form through corporate action  face value of shares
shall be reduced to $ 1/-.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the
Company (including any Committee thereof) be and is hereby
authorized to take all necessary steps for giving effect to this
resolution, including but not limited to preparing, signing and filing
all necessary applications, petitions, documents and affidavits
with the Hon'ble NCLT, SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Registrar of
Companies and other authorities, and to settle all questions,
difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard.

NOTES:

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") have permitted
holding of AGM  through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other
Audio Visual Means (OAVM), vide its various circulars viz.
No14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, No17/2020 dated April 13,
2020, No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, No 02/2021 dated
January,13,2021, No.19/2021 dated 08th December, 2021, No
21/2021 dated December 14, 2021, No 2/2022 dated May 05,
2022, General circular No.10 dated 28th December 2022, File
No. Policy-17/57/2021-CL-MCA dated 25th September 2023
and General Circular No 9/2024 dated 19.09.2024 has issued
Clarification on holding of Annual General Meeting (AGM) and
EGM through Video Conference (VC) or Other Audio Visual
Means (OAVM). Accordingly, the 31st Annual General Meeting
of the Company will be held through VC/OAVM, without the
physical presence of the Members at a common venue. The
registered office of the Company shall be deemed to be the
venue of the Meeting. Members attending the AGM through
VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum for the meeting under Section 103 of the Act.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and
the Proxy need not be a member. However, as this AGM is
being held through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of
Members is being dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for
appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available
for the AGM. Hence the proxy form and attendance slip are
not being annexed to this Notice and the resultant requirement
for submission of proxy forms does not arise.

3. Corporate Members intending to participate are requested to
send a certified copy of the Board resolution authorising their
representatives to attend and vote at the meeting on behalf of
the Company.

4. The Explanatory Statement of material facts pursuant to
Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the
business to be transacted at the AGM is annexed hereto.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the
Company will remain closed from Thursday, 18th  September
2025 to Wednesday 24th September 2025 (both days
inclusive).

6. Members holding shares in physical form, in multiple folios
under the same name/s are requested to send the Share
Certificates to the Company's Registrars and Share Transfer
Agents, Integrated Registry Management Services Private

Quintegra Solutions Limited
Limited, Kences Towers, 2nd Floor, North Usman Road,
T.Nagar, Chennai 600 017 for consolidation into a single folio.

7. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, facility for making
nominations is available to individuals holding shares in the
Company. The prescribed nomination form can be obtained
from the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents / Depository
Participants.

8. During the year, there was no dividend due to be transferred
to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) pursuant to
the provisions of Section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

9. For the benefit of members information as required under
Reg.36(3) of SEBI(LODR) and Secretarial standards on
General Meeting is furnished for all Directors and forms part
of this notice.

10. SEBI has mandated submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) and also Bank Account details by all security
holders. Members are therefore requested to submit the PAN
to their Depository participant with whom they maintain their
demat accounts and / or to Company's RTA. A copy of the
PAN card and original cancelled cheque leaf / attested bank
pass book showing the name of the account holder and bank
account details are required to be submitted to the RTA.

11. SEBI has vide amendment to Regulation 40 of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 mandated that with effect
from April 1, 2019 transfer of securities should be carried out
in dematerialized form only. Members who have not
dematerialised their shares so far are requested to
dematerialize their shares held in physical form immediately.
Members may seek the help of RTA for this purpose.

12. As per Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and extant
Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting,
Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, the Company is
required to transfer the shares in respect of which dividend
has not been paid or claimed for seven consecutive years or
more to the IEPF Authority. The Company has duly  transferred
the shares to IEPF Authority after complying with required
mandatory requirements. Members are entitled to claim the
shares from the IEPF Authority by making an application online
along with the requisite documents in Form IEPF-5 available
on the website http://www.iepf.gov.in/IEPF/corporates.html.
Shareholders are requested to contact the Company's RTA
or the Company in this regard.

13. MCA vide its Circular dated 5th May 2020 has exempted
companies from sending Annual Reports in physical mode.
Further SEBI had vide its circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/
CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 and  also vide its circular
EBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 5th January 2023 has
provided certain relaxations under SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Accordingly,
an electronic copy of the Annual Report is being sent to all the
Members holding shares in dematerialised form and whose
e-mail addresses are available with the DPs as well as to all
the Members holding shares in physical mode whose e-mail
addresses are registered with the Company/RTA for
communication purposes. The Notice and the instructions for
attending the AGM and exercising the voting are being sent in
electronic form to all the Members whose e-mail addresses
are registered with the Company / their DPs for communication
purposes. In view of the exemptions provided, no physical or
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTENDING AGM THROUGH VC AND REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER

A. GENERAL
1. The forthcoming AGM will be held through video conferencing

(VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM).  Hence, Members
can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April
08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is
providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of
the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the
Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through
electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting's agency. The facility
of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting as well as
the e-Voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by
CDSL.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 30
minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM
through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000
members on first come first served basis. This will not include
large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more
shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend
the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served
basis.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/
OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum
under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the
facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members
is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section
112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives
of the members such as the President of India or the Governor
of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC /
OAVM and cast their votes through e-Voting.

B. THE INTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING
1. The voting period begins on Saturday 20th  September 2025

at 9.00 AM and ends on Tuesday 23rd September at 5.00 PM
During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date (record date) of 17th September 2025  may cast their vote
electronically. The e-Voting module shall be disabled by CDSL
for voting thereafter.

2. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date
would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

hard copies of the Notice and Annual Report will be sent to
Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses with
the Company/ RTA as well as to those who specifically request
for physical copy of the documents.

14. Those shareholders whose email addresses are not registered
with the depositories may follow the following process for
obtaining login credentials for e-Voting for the resolutions
proposed in this notice:
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details

like Folio No, Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the
share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned
copy of PAN card), AADHAAR (self attested scanned copy
of Aadhaar Card) by email to Company / RTA email ID.

2. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account
detials (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID or NSDL-16 digit DPID
+ CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhaar Card) to
Company / RTA email ID.

15. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No.
17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has
been uploaded on the website of the Company at https://www.
quintegraolutions.com. The Notice can also be accessed from
the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com
and www.nseindia.com respectively.  The Notice is also
disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the
Remote e-Voting facility and e-Voting system during the meeting)
i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

16. Pursuant to Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 read with Section 108 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, the Company has

entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services
Limited (CDSL) to provide members the facility to exercise their
right to vote at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM)
by electronic means and the business may be transacted through
e-Voting Services provided by Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL).

17. M/s Rengarajan and Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries, Chennai will be acting as the Scrutiniser to scrutinise
the e-Voting process in a fair and transparent manner and they
have consented to act as a scrutiniser The Scrutiniser shall
immediately after the conclusion of the voting at the AGM, first
count the votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes
cast through remote e-Voting in the presence of atleast two
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make not
later than forty eight hours of conclusion of the meeting, a
consolidated scrutiniser's Report of the votes cast to the Chairman
of the Company. The results of e-Voting will be placed on the
company's website: www.quintegrasolutions.com and also
communicated to the stock exchanges where the shares of the
company are listed.

18. The instructions for attending the AGM through VC/OAVM,
instructions for remote e-voting before AGM and instructions for
e-voting during AGM are given at the end of the Notice and forms
part of Notice.

19.The Registers maintained under Section 170 and 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are available for inspection by members
electronically during the meeting. Members seeking to inspect
such documents can send an e-mail to
investors@quintegrasolutions.com.

By order of the Board

Place : Chennai V Sriraman
Date : 26.08.2025 Wholetime Director
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Type of
shareholders Login Method

Individual
Shareholders

holding
securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi /
Easiest facility, can login through their
existing user id and password. Option will
be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The
URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest
are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/
home/login or visit  www.cdslindia.com
and click on Login icon and select New
System Myeasi.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest
user will be able to see the e-Voting option
for eligible companies where the evoting
is in progress as per the information
provided by company. On clicking the
evoting option, the user will be able to see
e-Voting page of the e-Voting service
provider for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to
access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/
LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the
e-Voting service providers' website
directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/
Easiest, option to register is available at

3. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/
2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to
provide remote e-Voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of
all shareholders' resolutions. However, it has been observed that
the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders / retail
shareholders is at a negligible level.
Currently, there are multiple e-Voting service providers (ESPs)
providing e-Voting facility to listed entities in India. This
necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of
multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant
to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-Voting
to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login
credential, through their demat accounts / websites of
Depositories / Depository Participants. Demat account
holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register
again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless
authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of
participating in e-Voting process.

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL / NSDL e-Voting system
in case of individual shareholders holding shares in demat
mode.

4. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/
242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and
email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting
and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of
shareholders Login Method

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/
Registration/EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access
e-Voting page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link
available on  www.cdslindia.com home
page or click on https://
evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/
EvotingLogin The system will authenticate
the user by sending OTP on registered
Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
Account. After successful authentication,
user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the evoting is in progress and also
able to directly access the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers.

1) If you are already registered for NSDL
IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://
eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Services is launched, click on the
"Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login"
which is available under 'IDeAS' section. A
new screen will open. You will have to enter
your User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able
to see e-Voting services. Click on "Access
to e-Voting" under e-Voting services and
you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be re-directed
to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-
Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
"Register Online for IDeAS " Portal or click
at https://eservices.nsdl.com/
SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open
web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on
a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon "Login" which is
available under 'Shareholder/Member'
section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen
digit demat account number hold with
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen. After
successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein
you can see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting
service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

Individual
Shareholders

holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL

Quintegra Solutions Limited
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For Physical shareholders and other than
individual shareholders holding shares in
Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN
issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as
well as physical shareholders)
* Shareholders who have not updated their

PAN with the Company / Depository

6. After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT"
tab.

7. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly
reach the Company selection screen. However, shareholders
holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password
Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note
that this password is to be also used by the demat holders
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they
are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential.

8. For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details
can be used only for e-Voting on the resolutions contained in
this Notice.

9. Click on the EVSN relevant to Quintegra Solutions Limited
on which you choose to vote.

10. On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION
DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NO"
for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO
implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

11. Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view
the entire Resolution details.

12. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on,
click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If
you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change
your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your
vote.

13. Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will
not be allowed to modify your vote.

14. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on
"Click here to print" option on the Voting page.

15. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password
then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by
the system.

16. There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any
uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for
verification.

17. Additional Facility for Non-Individual Shareholders and
Custodians - For Remote Voting only.
i. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals,

HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the
"Corporates" module.

ii. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the
stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

iii. After receiving the login details a Compliance User should
be created using the admin login and password. The

Type of
shareholders Login Method

You can also login using the login credentials
of your demat account through your Depository
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. After Successful login, you will
be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click
on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider name and you will be
redirected to e-Voting service provider website
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

Individual
Shareholders

(holding
securities in

demat mode)
login through

their
Depository
Participants

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/
Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password
option available at above mentioned website.
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat
mode for any technical issues related to login through
Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual
Shareholders

holding securities
in Demat mode

with CDSL
Individual

Shareholders
holding securities
in Demat mode

with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request
at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or
contact toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

Members facing any technical issue in login
can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of
shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-
individual shareholders in demat mode.

5. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for
Physical shareholders and shareholders other than
individual holding in Demat form.
1) The shareholders should log on to the e-Voting website

www.evotingindia.com.
2) Click on "Shareholders" module.
3) Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits

Client ID,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should

enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click

on Login.
5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on

to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting
of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than
individual shareholders holding shares in
Demat.

Participant are requested to use the
sequence number sent by Company / RTA
or contact Company / RTA.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of
Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in
your demat account or in the company records
in order to login.
If both the details are not recorded with the
depository or company, please enter the
member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
details field.

Dividend Bank
Details

OR Date of
Birth (DOB)
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Compliance User would be able to link the account(s)
for which they wish to vote on.

iv. The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped
automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong
mapping.

v. It is mandatory that a scanned copy of the Board
Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be
uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same.

vi. Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required
to send the relevant Board Resolution / Authority letter
etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address
viz; investors@quintegrasolutions.com, if they have
voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the
CDSL e-Voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

C.  INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING DURING MEETING:
1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day

of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
e-Voting.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available
where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after
successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for
e-Voting.

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will
be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not be
eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through
Laptops / IPads for better experience.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and
use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices
or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot
may experience Audio / Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable
Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views / ask
questions during the meeting may register themselves as a
speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 5 days
prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account
number / folio number, email ID, mobile number at
investors@quintegrasolutions.com. The shareholders who
do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries
may send their queries in advance atleast 5 days prior to
meeting mentioning their name, demat account number /
folio number, email ID, mobile number at
investors@quintegrasolutions.com These queries will be
replied to by the Company suitably by email.

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a
speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask
questions during the meeting.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through
VC / OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the
Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting
system available during the AGM.

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-Voting
available during the AGM and if the same shareholders have
not participated in the meeting through VC / OAVM facility,
then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered
invalid as the facility of e-Voting during the meeting is available
only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

D. PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL /
MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
COMPANY / DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders - please provide necessary
details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy
of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAAR (self attested
scanned copy of Aadhaar Card) by email to Company /
RTA email ID.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email ID
& mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant
(DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your
email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting &
joining virtual meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM &
e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact toll free no. 1800
22 55 33. All grievances connected with the facility for voting by
electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi,
Sr. Manager, (CDSL,) Central Depository Services (India) Limited,
A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds,
N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send
an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or toll free
no. 1800 22 55 33.

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies
Act, 2013

Item No  3:

Securities And Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations And
Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment) Regulations, 2024 -
No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2024/218. Dated 12th December 2024
prescribed that appointment of Secretarial Auditor is to be made
with the approval of the shareholders in Annual General Meeting
and accordingly the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution
as set out under Item No. 3 of the Notice for the approval of the
members.

Memorandum of Interest

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives
are interested or concerned in the Resolution.

Item No 4:

The Company proposed to go for reduction of paid-up share capital
security premium, capital reserve and general reserve to set off the
losses. The process requires an enabling provision in the articles
of association, since the present articles of association has no
enabling provisions. The board of directors thought it fit to amend
the same by insertion of new regulation 4B & 4C to enable the
company to carryout reduction of share capital, share premium or
General reserves and adjustment of losses with reserves. Hence
the proposed amendment as set out under Item No 4 is being placed
before the shareholders for their approval.

The present AoA with the proposed amendment is available for
inspection of members during the office hours.

Memorandum of Interest

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives
(except to the extent of their shareholding) are interested or
concerned in the proposed amendment.
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Item No 5:
As you are aware that our company is an Indian IT services and
consulting company specializing in custom software development,
application management, and technology consulting. The company,
formerly known as Soffia Software Limited, was incorporated in
1994.  The Company has made huge acquisitions, including Jadelite
Tech, Singapore, ValleyUS Inc. and PA Corporation in the USA
during 2007-08. The value of these acquisition was $ 99 Crores.
During the year 2008, the global Banking and financial market has
collapsed due to the Sub-Prime crisis resulted in the global meltdown
and collapse of financial market. Due to the same, all the strategies
taken by the Company became futile. Further the above three
acquisitions done by the Company were badly hit by the recession
and global collapse of Financial services our company's business
was adversely affected which resulted into bad debts and business
losses.
This has forced our Big acquisitions PAC suffering losses on one
side due to sudden drop in business and on the other side loss of
receivables from various other customers as well. The Company
did not have any money to run its operations and could not pay its
vendors due to sudden drop of revenue and mounting bad debts.
Having suffered difficulty in the business, we have incurred huge
losses as well due to non-receipt of revenue from these clients.
This has resulted in bad debts write offs from the year 2009 onwards
which had resulted in our inability to repay the loans to the banks.
Due to the above factors the Company has went for OTS with SBI
during 2015 and settled the dues. As on this date the company has
no dues to any secured creditors .
Since the Company was not into any operations since 2014 with
the losses and were unable to operate for want of funds. The year
wise breakup of losses is given as under:

Financial Year Losses / Profit Accumulated Reason For Loss
During the Year Losses

($ in Lakhs) ($ In Lakhs)
2013-14 (324.59 Lakhs) (18097.24 Lakhs) Business Loss /

No revenue
2014-15 (162.68 Lakhs) (18259.92 Lakhs) Business Loss /

No revenue
2015-16 (20.23 Lakhs) (18280.19 Lakhs) Business Loss /

No revenue
2016-17 743.89 Lakhs - Profit (17536.26 Lakhs) Business Loss /

No revenue
2017-18 (27.33 Lakhs) (17563.59 Lakhs) Business Loss /

No revenue
2018-19 (9.92 Lakhs) (17573.51 Lakhs) Business Loss /

No revenue
2019-20 (18.50 Lakhs) (17555.01 Lakhs) Business Loss /

No revenue
2020-21 (0.37 Lakhs) (17555.38 Lakhs) Business Loss /

No revenue
2021-22 (5.94 Lakhs) (17787.77 Lakhs) Business Loss /

No revenue
2022-23 (11.11 Lakhs) (17798.88 Lakhs) Business Loss /

No revenue
2023-24 (5.13 Lakhs) (17804.03 Lakhs) Business Loss /

No revenue
2024-25 (8.10 Lakhs) (17812.13 Lakhs) Business Loss /

No revenue

The Company intends to revive its operations now since the IT
Market is growing rapidly. For revival the company needs funds/
capital. To enable to raise funds the company wants to clean up
it's the book and reduce the huge losses that reflects, which will
enable to attract new investors.
Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting
held on 26th August 2025 approved, subject to the approval of the
shareholders by way of special resolution and confirmation by
the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT"), the
proposal for reduction of the issued, subscribed and paid-up share

capital of the Company and adjustment of negative retained
earning with Securities premium account, Capital Reserves &
General Reserves.
The Share premium is created out of issue of 10,00,000 (Ten
Lakh) equity shares during 1999 - 2000) at a premium of
$ 140 per share and 2,28,00,000 Shares during 2003 at premium
of $ 12.74 and during 2006, 1,37,300 Shares under ESOP were
issued with a premium of $ 7.00. Necessary approval of the
shareholders and compliances with listing agreement were duly
made while issuing the said shares at share premium.
The General reserves created out of business Profit and the capital
reserves created out of waiver of Term Loan.  The accumulated
losses is due to continuous business losses of the company from
the year 01.04.2009 to 31.3.2025 and the losses are due to Global
Financial Meltdown and subsequent business down trend.
Negative retained earning (losses) as on 31.03.2025 stands at
$ 1,78,12,13,081.  Continuous losses eroded the value of share
capital and hence the board of directors is of the opinion that
since the  financial statements do not reflect the correct picture of
financial health of the company.  As per the financial statement as
at 31.03.2025  paid up capital of the company is  $ 26,81,38,300
divided into 2,68,13,830 equity shares of $ 10 each, security
premium of $ 43,14,33,100, Capital reserve of $ 90,22,42,054
and general reserve of $ 4,94,62,799. Therefore in order to reflect
correct financial position of the company it has been decided to
reduce the face value of paid up equity shares from $ 10 to $ 1
and thereby reducing the paid up capital from $ 26,81,38,300  to
2,68,13,830, by an amount of  $ 24,13,24,470 and also reduce
fully the security premium account, capital reserve and general
reserve and adjust the sum of $ 162,44,62,423 against the
negative balance of profit and loss account thereby reducing the
negative surplus in the profit and loss account to $ 15,67,50,658.
This board of directors believe this  will also enable the company
in attracting fresh investors for new start of the business of the
Company.
Pursuant to Section 66 & Section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013,
the reduction of share capital & utilization of share premium to set
off the losses requires the approval of the members of the
Company by way of a special resolution and confirmation by the
Hon'ble NCLT.
Upon confirmation by the Hon'ble NCLT and effectiveness of the
capital reduction, the Capital Clause in the Memorandum of
Association of the Company will be altered to reflect the reduced
share capital.
The reduction will be subject to:
• Approval of the members by way of a special resolution,
• Confirmation by the Hon'ble NCLT,
• Approvals / consents from SEBI, Stock Exchanges and other

statutory / regulatory authorities, wherever applicable.
A copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company and other relevant documents are available for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during
business hours  on all working days (except Saturdays, Sundays
and holidays) up to the date of the meeting.
Since there is no payment of the shareholders on account of
reduction of share capital and its only reduction of losses there is
no requirement of obtaining the valuation report.
The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Special
Resolution set out at Item No 5 of the Notice for approval of the
Members.
Memorandum of Interest
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives
are in any way financially or otherwise, concerned or interested or
concerned in the resolution except to the extent of their shareholding
in the Company, if any.

By order of the Board

Place : Chennai V Sriraman
Date : 26.08.2025 Wholetime Director
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Profile of Directors and Disclosure Under Regulation 36(3) Of Securities And Exchange Board Of India
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 about all Directors.

 1. Mr. Meleveettil Padmanabhan

DIN 00101997

Designation Non Executive Director

Academic Background A Graduate in Commerce and a
Member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India

Nature of Expertise Over 52 years experience in
Accounts, Auditing and Corporate
Consultancy

Relationships between directors
inter-se Nil

Directorship in other Companies Binny Mills Ltd.

Committee Membership In the Company:
1) Audit Committee - Member
2) Nomination and Remuneration

Committee - Member
3) Shareholders / Investors

Grievance Committee
(Stakeholders Relationship
Committee) - Chairman

In other Companies:
Binny Mills Ltd.:
1. Audit Committee - Chairman
2. Investor Grievance Committee -

Member
3. Nomination and Remuneration

Committee - Member.

Shares held in the Company Nil

Item No. in Notice 2

 2. Mr. V Sriraman

DIN 00207480

Designation Wholetime Director

Academic Background A graduate in Commerce and a Post
Graduate in Business Administration

Nature of Expertise More than 37 years of experience in
the fields of sales, marketing,
business development and
administration

Relationships between directors
inter-se Nil

Directorship in other Companies Sharmi Farms Pvt. Ltd.

Committee Membership In the Company:
Shareholders / Investors Grievance
Committee (Stakeholders
Relationship Committee) - Member

In other Companies: Nil

Shares held in the Company 52000

Item No. in Notice –

 3.  Mrs. Sangeetha Pichamuthu

DIN 08209924

Designation Non Executive Independent Director

Academic Background A Bachelors Degree from the
University of Karnataka with Diploma
in Medical Laboratory technology.

Nature of Expertise Experience in Computer Software
with organizational and professional
skills with knowledge in medical
technology.

Relationships between directors
inter-se Nil

Directorship in other Companies Nil

Committee Membership In the Company:
1) Audit Committee - Member

In other Companies: Nil

Shares held in the Company Nil

Item No. in Notice -

 4. Mr. K S M Rao
DIN 02096588
Designation Non Executive Independent Director
Academic Background A Graduate in Commerce and also

qualified in LL.B., CAIIB, AIB
(London).

Nature of Expertise Worked for more than 40 years with
nationalized banks in various
capacities and retired as a Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) of Union Bank
of India. Has overall exposure in
Audit,  Foreign  Exchange,  Social
Banking,  Credit and Administration.
Was responsible to ensure
compliances for all Govt of India and
RBI policies. As  Field General
Manager  heading  Tamilnadu, Andhra
Pradesh,  Karnataka, Kerala  and
Puducherry,  achieved  highest
growth  on  credits   and  deposits.

Relationships between directors
inter-se Nil

Directorship in other Companies Nil
Committee Membership In the Company:  Nil
Shares held in the Company Nil
Item No. in Notice –

Quintegra Solutions Limited
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Profile of Directors and Disclosure Under Regulation 36(3) Of Securities And Exchange Board Of India
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 about all Directors. - (Continued)

 5. Mr. Chandrasekar Krishnamoorthy (inducted on 29.5.2024)

DIN 08646660

Designation Non Executive Independent Director

Academic Background Possesses the management Degree
from the Business School of
Management, Bangalore

Nature of Expertise Worked at various levels of
management in MNC / consumer
Durable industry in India and abroad.
Specialized  in crises management
and experienced in implementing
various systems depending on the
size and nature of the industry.
Presently running a manufacturing
unit as an entrepreneur. Have a  total
experience of about 30 years.

Relationships between directors
inter-se Nil

Directorship in other Companies Nil

Committee Membership In the Company:
1. Audit Committee - Chairman
2. Nomination and Remuneration

Committee - Chairman
3. Shareholders / Investors

Grevances Committee
(Stakeholders Relationship
Committee) - Member

In other Companies:  Nil
Shares held in the Company Nil

Item No. in Notice -

 6. Mrs. Sasi Rekha Balachander (inducted on 29.5.2024)

DIN 01838447

Designation Non Executive Independent Director

Academic Background Possesses Bachelors Degree in
Science from the University of
Madras.

Nature of Expertise Worked as Senior Management
Executive in Top Level Executives of
various organizations for a period of
26 years. Has abundant experience
in operations, management and
administrative fields.

Relationships between directors
inter-se Nil

Directorship in other Companies Nil

Committee Membership In the Company:
1. Audit Committee - Member
2) Nomination and Remuneration

Committee - Member
In other Companies:  Nil

Shares held in the Company Nil

Item No. in Notice -
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DIRECTORS  REPORT
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirtyfirst Annual
Report together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year
ended 31st March 2025.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
($ in 000)

For the For the
Particulars year ended year ended

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Income - -
Other Income - -
Expenditure 810 513
Interest - 513
Depreciation & Exceptional Items -
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (810) (513)
Tax Expenses -
Profit/Loss after Tax (810) (513)
Balance brought forward from
previous year (1780403) (1779889)
Balance carried over (1781213) (1780403)

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND OUTLOOK

Constant efforts to revive business were put in but without any
break through.  All cost cutting measures were being  implemented
more effectively. Revival Attempts will continue.

CAPITAL REDUCTION

The Company proposed to go for reduction of paid-up share capital
security premium, capital reserve and general reserve to set off
the losses. Hence based on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee, and subject to necessary approvals from various
statutory authorities, the Board of Directors felt that it would be
prudent to go in for reduction of share capital. Further, the process
requires an enabling provision in the articles of association, since
the present articles of association has no enabling provisions.
The board of directors thought it fit to amend the same by insertion
of new regulations 4B & 4C in the Articles of Association to enable
the company to carryout reduction of share capital, share premium
or General reserves.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from public
during the year.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

In view of the losses, transfer to General Reserves is not
applicable.

DIVIDEND

In view of the loss incurred the Board does not recommend any
dividend for the financial year ended 31st March 2025.

DIRECTORS

Mr Meleveettil Padmanabhan (DIN: 00101997), Director, retires
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, he offers himself for re-election.

Brief resume of the Directors, nature of expertise and names of
Companies in which they hold directorship and membership/
chairmanship in Board/Committees as stipulated under Regulation
36(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are
provided in the Annexure to the Notice convening the Annual
General Meeting.

BOARD MEETINGS

The details of Board Meetings held during the year are given in
the Corporate Governance Report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. SVSR & Associates (Firm Registration No.014139S)
Chartered  Accountants, Chennai were appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company at the last AGM held on 27.7.2022 for a
period of five years from the conclusion of the 28th AGM till the
conclusion of the 33rd AGM. subject to ratification by the members
at every AGM. However, the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017
has dispensed with the requirements of annual ratification of the
Statutory Auditors' appointment. Accordingly the appointment of
Statutory Auditors will not be placed for the ratification of the
members at the ensuing AGM. The Auditors' Report on the financial
statements of the Company for the year under review does not
contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark

HUMAN RESOURCES

Nothing to report since there are no operations and employees
except Wholetime Director and Company Secretary.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Audit Committee consists of majority of Independent Directors as
its members. During the year, Audit Committee met five times,
the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report.

OTHER COMMITTEES

The details of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and
Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee (Stakeholders
Relationship Committee) are given in the Corporate Governance
Report.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has received declarations from all Independent Directors
confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence as laid
down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Regulation 26 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company has a Nomination and Remuneration policy in place.
Any Remuneration payable to Directors / Key Managerial
Personnel are based on the approval of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given any loan (secured or unsecured)
and has not given any guarantee or provided any security to any
person.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The company has a Risk Management Policy. However, as per
SEBI regulations, Risk Management Committee is not mandatory
to the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year no specific contract/arrangement were entered
into by the company with related parties pursuant to Section 188
of the Companies Act, 2013.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

In terms of the provisions of  the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Listing regulations, the Board reviewed and evaluated its own
performance and of various Committees. The performance

Quintegra Solutions Limited
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evaluation of the Independent Directors were carried out by the
entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and
Non Independent Directors were carried out by the Independent
Directors.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY (VIGIL MECHANISM)

The Company has in place a Whistle Blower Policy for Directors /
Employees.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS

The Company has an internal financial control procedure in place.
The internal financial controls are verified and certified by an
independent Audit Firm.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

CSR Policy is not applicable to the Company.

INTERNAL AUDIT

Internal Audit for the financial year ended 31st March 2025 was
conducted by an independent firm viz. M/s DURV and Associates
LLP, Chartered Accountants to evaluate effectiveness and
adequacy of internal controls. DURV and Associates are appointed
as Internal Auditors for the financial year 2025-26.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Securities and Exchange Board of India vide its Notification No.
SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2024/218 dated 12th December 2024
published Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment)
Regulations, 2024 wherein among other things Regulation 24A
relating to appointment and reappointment of Secretarial Auditors
was amended. Accordingly on the basis of recommendation of
board of directors, a listed entity shall appoint or re-appoint: (i) an
individual as Secretarial Auditor for not more than one term of five
consecutive years; or (ii) a Secretarial Audit firm as Secretarial
Auditor for not more than two terms of five consecutive years,
with the approval of its shareholders in its Annual General Meeting.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors subject to the approval of members
at the forthcoming AGM, appointed Mr B. Prabhakar, Practicing
Company Secretary, Chennai holding CP No. 7870 and Peer Review
No. 1554/2021 as the Secretarial Auditor for a period of five years
with effect from the financial year 2025-26 to 2029-30. The Secretarial
Audit Report for the financial year 2024-25 is annexed to and forms
part of this report (Refer Annexure 1).

COST AUDIT

Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT

Not applicable as there are no employees.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There were no material changes and commitments, during the
financial year.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Sub Section (3)(c) and Sub Section (5) of Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors to the best of their
knowledge and belief confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year
ended 31st March 2025, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit / loss of the Company  for that
period;

c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and  detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going
concern basis.

e) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be
followed by the Company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Reporting on various aspects of MDA will not be appropriate at
present as the Company has still not come out of financial and
operational crunch. All possible efforts to revive/restructure the
business are being explored. However for the benefit of members
current situation relating to IT industry as reported by Nasscom is
briefed in this section even though they may not be applicable to
the company in the present scenario.

The theme of this year's Nasscom Strategic Review report is
"Beyond Disruption: Staying Future-Ready Today" which focuses
on the Indian tech industry's strengthening position as a global
technology and innovation hub.

Global Technology Trends  2024 showed signs of stability with
most regions witnessing improved economic activity better aligned
to their potential; the global tech spending registered significant
growth of 10.8% primarily driven by strong hardware and software
spending, while IT services growth remained flat at 4.7%.

Indian Technology Industry Overview - FY25 witnessed the
industry strengthening its position as the global technology and
innovation hub. This is reflected in the fact that despite
uncertainties due to elections in several countries, the industry is
expected to witness resilient growth in FY25 with revenue
(including hardware) estimated to reach $283 Bn (5.1% y-o-y
growth), an addition of nearly $14 Bn over last year. Exports are
expected to cross the $200 Bn mark growing 4.6% y-o-y to $224
Bn. Domestic technology sector is trailing towards the $60 Bn
mark, growing at 7.0% y-o-y to reach $58.2 Bn. With improving
market conditions, the industry's net hiring this year increased to
126K employees, taking the total employee base to 5.80 Mn (2.2%
y-o-y growth). USA and BFSI resurface as the key growth drivers
with APAC, Telecom, Retail and Healthcare emerging as the other
key growth markets for the industry.

As far as CY25-Technology Industry Outlook is concerned,
Nasscom Annual Enterprise CXO Survey 2025 indicates stronger
growth momentum for CY25 with higher technology spend,
particularly AI-led digital spends. 82% of the CXOs expect to
increase digital spend by 5%+ compared to CY24. For technology
providers, FY26 is expected to see greater technology spending
with 77% of the providers in the Nasscom Annual Tech Services
CXO Survey 2025 expecting a higher business growth compared
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to last year, driven by growing foundational digital scope, emerging
markets, and strategic AI-led demand. However, hiring growth
expectations remain modest with 45% of the providers expecting
increased hiring compared to FY25.The report also recommends
a set of '4C' strategic imperatives for the industry:

Co-create : With customers their personalized growth journeys

Collaborate: With future-ready partners for long-term symbiotic
growth

Converge : Services and products onto scalable, customizable
platforms

Catalyze : Tech R&D and skilled talent advantage to build next-
gen solutions

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORTS

The report on Corporate Governance as required Regulation 34
(3) read with Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and a Compliance Certificate from the Statutory
Auditors are annexed to and forms part of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

With regard to requirements relating to conservation of energy,
technology absorption as required under section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has nothing specific to
report.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Nil

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There are no employees who are covered under Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules 2014.

The details of remuneration during the year 2023-24 as required
under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 are attached and forms part
of this report (Refer Annexure 2).

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS

During the year under Review, the Company has received a Notice
from Income Tax Department - TDS Cell towards dues on account
of Tax Deducted at Source remittances to the tune of $ 94.09
lacs. The Company is doing the needful to address the issue. The
matter is appropriately disclosed in the Financial Statements and
the receipt of notice had also been intimated to the Stock
Exchanges.

ANNUAL RETURN

As required under Section 92(3) read with Section 134 (3)(a) of
the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return for the year 2024-
25 is put up on the Company's website and can be accessed at
http://www.quintegrasolutions.com.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board records its appreciation for the continued support and
co-operation received from all its associates - the shareholders,
customers, suppliers, banks, Government Departments and the
employees.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place : Chennai Meleveettil Padmanabhan
Date : 26.08.2025 Chairman

Quintegra Solutions Limited
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FORM NO. MR - 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
(For the period 1st April 2024 to 31st March 2025)

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members
QUINTEGRA SOLUTIONS LIMITED
3rd Floor, Wescare Towers
No.16, Cenotaph Road, Teynampet,
Chennai - 600 018.  Tamil Nadu

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by QUINTEGRA SOLUTIONS LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon. Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on 31st March 2025,
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by QUINTEGRA
SOLUTIONS LIMITED ("The Company") for the period ended on 31st March 2025 according to the provisions of:

I. The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder and Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable

II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made thereunder;

I report that during the year under review the company has complied with the provisions of the following Acts / Regulations to the
extent applicable including the provisions with regard to disclosure and maintenance of records required under them:

I. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

II. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

III. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

IV. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

V. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

VI. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)  Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

VII. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; and

VIII.Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018

IX. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder and by the Depositories with regard to
dematerialization / rematerialisation of securities and reconciliation of records of dematerialized securities with all securities
issued by the Company.

X. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the Rules made under that Act, with regard to maintenance of minimum
public shareholding.

XI. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018

I  further certify that the provisions of the various Central / State Acts, listed herein below have been complied with to the extent the
said Acts are applicable to the Company during the Financial Year 2024-25

ANNEXURE - 1
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Sl.No. Central / State Legislations - Acts Status

Personnel

1 Central Employees' Provident Fund and Miscellaneous provisions Act, 1952 Complied

2 Central Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 Complied

3 Central Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 Complied

4 Central Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 Complied

5 State The Tamil Nadu Shops and Establishments Act, 1947 - applicable to Corporate Office, Chennai Complied

Industry Specific Laws NA

6 Central Income Tax Act, 1961 Complied

Indirect Tax NIL

I have also examined the following  other laws out of the indicative list of sector wise laws applicable to Computer Programming,
Consultancy and Related Services Sector viz:

• The Information Technology Act, 2000.

• The Export and Import Policy of India.

• Policy relating to Software Technology Parks of India and its regulations.

As the Company did not have any business, in the opinion of the management no compliance needs to be adhered to under these sector
wise laws during the year under review. Hence the same was not specifically reported.

I  have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

ii) The Uniform Listing Agreement entered into with BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited pursuant to the provisions
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

and report that during the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, Agreements etc., mentioned above except for payment of Listing Fees to both Bombay and National Stock Exchanges for a
period of over twelve years.

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven
days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the Act; and

There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were imposed during the year under review under SEBI Act, SCRA,
Depositories Act, Listing Agreement and Rules, Regulations and Guidelines framed under these Acts against / on the Company, its
Directors and Officers.

The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of appointment, their being independent and
compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel;

I further report that based on the information received and records maintained, during the year under Review , Company has received
a Notice from Income Tax Department - TDS Cell towards dues on account of Tax Deducted at Source remittances to the tune of Rs.94.09
lacs. We are given to understand from the Company that they are doing the needful to address the issue and also the matter is appropriately
disclosed in the Financial Statements and the receipt of notice had been intimated to the Stock Exchanges.

I further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate systems and processes in the
Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

B. Prabhakar
Practicing Company Secretary

CP No. 7870
Place : Chennai Peer Review  No. 1554/2021
Date : 17th May, 2025 UDIN: AO15312G000370975

Quintegra Solutions Limited
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members
QUINTEGRA SOLUTIONS LIMITED
3rd Floor, Wescare Towers
No.16, Cenotaph Road ,Teynampet,
Chennai - 600 018.  Tamil Nadu

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of QUINTEGRA SOLUTIONS
LIMITED having CIN L52599TN1994PLC026867 and having registered office at 3rd Floor, Wescare Towers, No.16, Cenotaph Road, Teynampet,
Chennai, Tamil Nadu, 600018 (hereinafter referred to as 'the Company'), produced before me/us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications
(including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me
by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year
ending on March 31, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

S.No. Name of the Director DIN Date of Appointment

1 Mr. Meleveettil Padmanabhan 00101997 07-12-2005

2 Mr. Vaidhyanathan Sriraman 00207480 30-08-2003

3 Mrs. Sangeetha Pichamuthu 08209924 30-08-2018

4 Mr. Kunjuri Murty Rao Satynarayana 02096588 10-02-2021

5 Ms. Sasirekha 01838447 29-05-2024

6 Mr. Chandrasekar 08646660 29-05-2024

B. Prabhakar
Practicing Company Secretary

CP No. 7870
Place : Chennai Peer Review  No. 1554/2021
Date : 17th May, 2025 UDIN: AO15312G000370997
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ANNEXURE - 2
DETAILS OF REMUNERATION

A) The details of remuneration during the year 2024-25 pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of
the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 are as follows:

(i) Ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year: No
remuneration was paid to any body except the Sitting fees to Directors for attending the meetings of the Board.

(ii) Percentage increase in the remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary
in the financial year: Nil

(iii) Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: Nil

(iv) Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31st March 2025: 2

(v) Explanation on relationship between average increase in remuneration & Company performance (standalone): Not Applicable

(vi) Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel and each Key Managerial Personnel against the performance
of the Company: Not Applicable

(vii) Variations in the market capitalisation of the Company and price earnings ratio as at the closing date of the current financial
year and previous financial year: Not Applicable

(viii) Percentage increase over decrease in market quotations of the shares of the Company in comparison with the last public offer:
There was no public offer since 1996.

(ix) The average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last
financial year: Nil.

(x) Key parameters for variable component of remuneration of Directors: No variable components were included in the remuneration
paid KMP. Remuneration is based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. For Other Directors,
no remuneration was paid except the Sitting fees for attending Board meetings. No sitting fee was paid for attending meetings
of the Committees.

(xi) Ratio of remuneration of the highest paid Director of that of the employees who are not Directors but receive remuneration in
excess of the highest paid Director during the year: Not Applicable.

(xii) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company: The Company is in compliance with its
Remuneration Policy.

Quintegra Solutions Limited
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The company adheres with sound principles of corporate governance through corporate fairness, transparency, accountability and
professionalism. The available resources are utilized in a manner that meets the expectations of all its stakeholders. The Company is
committed to ensure the best practices of corporate governance viz. composition of the Board, constitution of Committees, code of
ethics, disclosures, accounting & auditing, information review, internal controls, vigil mechanism and statutory compliances as stipulated
by statutory authorities from time to time. The Company has formulated and introduced several governance practices to comply with
the applicable statutory and regulatory requirements,

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board comprises of combination of Executive and Non Executive Directors.

i) Board Meetings
The Board met 5 times during the financial year on 29.5.2024, 1.7.2024, 7.8.2024, 13.11.2024 and 11.2.2025. Details of Directors
together with their attendance at the Board Meeting / last AGM are given below:

S. Name of the Director Category Other Other Committee Board Meetings Attendance at the No. of Shares held
No. directorship membership (attended) last AGM in the Company

1. Mr Meleveettil Padmanabhan (Chairman) Non -Executive Director 2 3 5(5) Present -

2. Mr V Sriraman (Wholetime Director) Promoter / Executive Director 1 - 5(5)) Present 52000

3. Mrs Sangeetha Pichamuthu # Non- Executive / Independent Director - - 5(5) Present -

4. Mr K S M Rao Non Executive Independent Director - - 5(5) Present -

5. Mrs. Sasi Rekha Balachander* Non Executive Independent Director - - 5(5) Present -

6. Mr. Chandrasekar Krishnamoorthy* Non Executive Independent Director - - 5(5)) Present -

7. Mr R Kalyanaraman@ Non -Executive / Independent Director  2 - 3(2) Present -

8. Mr G Venkatarajulu@ Non -Executive / Independent Director 1 - 3(3) Present -

 #  Reappointed as Independent Director for a period of five years at the AGM held on 14th August 2024

* Inducted into the Board wef 29th May 2025 and appointed as Independent Directors for a period of five years at the  AGM held on 14th August 2024
@ ceased to be Directors wef AGM held on 14th August 2024

Brief resume, nature of expertise, other directorship and committee membership of all Director are given in the Annexure to AGM Notice.

ii) Independent Directors Meeting
During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 11th February 2025 inter alia to discuss the evaluation of the performance
of Non-Independent Directors

3. BOARD COMMITTEES
The Board has set up following Committees as per the
requirements of the Corporate Governance.

I) Audit Committee
The Audit Committee presently consists of 4 Non Executive
Directors with majority being independent.

The Committee met 5 times during the financial year on
29.5.2024, 1.7.2024, 7.8.2024, 13.11.2024 and 11.2.2025.
The attendance of the members is given below:

Sl. Name of the
Category

Meetings held
No Member (Attended)

1. Mr. Chandrasekar Non Executive /
Krishnamoorthy*
(Chairman) Independent 2(2)

2. Mr Meleveettil Non Executive /
Padmanabhan Non Independent 5(5)

3. Mrs Sangeetha Non Executive /
Pichamuthu Independent 5(5)

4. Mrs. Sasi Rekha Non Executive /
Balachander* Independent 2(2)

5. Mr R Kalyanaraman @ Non Executive /
Independent 3(2)

6. Mr G Venkatarajulu @ Non Executive /
Independent 3(3)

* Inducted into the Committee wef 7.8.2024 @ Ceased wef 14.8.2024

II) Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of 3
Non Executive Directors with majority being independent.
The Committee has been empowered to identify suitable
persons for the position of Directors / Key Managerial
Personnel, review and recommend the appointment or
removal to the board, evaluating the performances,
recommending to the Board appropriate remuneration for
Directors / Key Managerial Personnel considering the
qualification, professional expertise, contributions made in
respective fields. The compensation policy of the Company
is directed towards rewarding performance based on targets
and achievements. The Executive Directors are not paid
sitting fees. The Non Executive Directors are paid sitting fees
for attending the Board meetings and no other compensation
is paid to them at present.

The Committee met twice during the financial year on
29.5.2024, 11.2.2025. The attendance of the members is
given below:

Sl. Name of the
Category

Meetings held
No Member (Attended)

1. Mr. Chandrasekar Non Executive /
Krishnamoorthy*
(Chairman) Independent 1(1)
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5. GENERAL MEETINGS

a) Last 3 Annual General  Meetings
Year Date Time Venue

2021-22 27.07.2022
2022-23 28.06.2023 10.00 AM Registered Office - Virtual Meeting through VC/OAVM
2023-24 14.08.2024

b) Special Resolutions passed in previous three AGM / EGMs held:

Sl No Business Passed on

   1 Pursuant to regulation 17(1A) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 approval granted to Mr K S M Rao (DIN:02096588) to continue to hold office
of the Independent Director of the Company till his current tenure of appointment which ends on 30th July 2026 27.07.2022

notwithstanding that he would be over 75 years of age with effect from 1.8.2022.

2. Pursuant to Regulation 17(1A) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Mr Meleveettil Padmanabhan (DIN 00101997) was reappointed to continue to
hold office of Non-Executive Director of the Company notwithstanding that he would attain the age of 75 years 14.08.2024

in the current financial year.

3. Pursuant to Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 Mrs Sangeetha Pichamuthu (DIN: 08209924) was reappointed as an Independent Director of the Company not 14.08.2024
liable to retire by rotation to hold office for a second term of five consecutive years from the  close of business
hours of the ensuing AGM.

c) Postal Ballot
There were no resolutions passed through Postal Ballot during the year

2. Mr Meleveettil Non Executive /
Padmanabhan Non Independent 2(2)

3. Mrs. Sasi Rekha Non Executive /
Balachander* Independent 1(1)

4. Mr R Kalyanaraman @ Non Executive /
Independent 1(1)

5. Mr G Venkatarajulu @ Non Executive /
Independent 1(1)

* Inducted into the Committee wef 7.8.2024 @ Ceased wef 14.8.2024

III) Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee
(Stakeholders Relationship Committee)
The Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee presently
consists of 3 members, two of them being Non Executive
Directors. The Committee is constituted to look into the
redressal of the grievances of security holders of the
company. This Committee inter alia approves share transfers,
transmissions, transpositions, splitting / consolidation and
issue of duplicate share certificates.

The Committee met once during the financial year on
11.2.2025. The attendance of the members is given below:

Sl. Name of the
Category

Meetings held /
No Member (Attended)

1. Mr Meleveettil Non-Executive /
Padmanabhan Non-Independent
(Chairman) 1(1)

2. Mr. Chandrasekar Non Executive /
Krishnamoorthy* Non-Independent

1(1)

3. Mr V Sriraman Executive /
Non-Independent 1(1)

4. Mr R Kalyanaraman* Non-Executive /
Independent 1(1)

* Inducted into the Committee wef 7.8.2024 @ Ceased wef 14.8.2024

During the year No Investor complaint had been received.
There were no transfers pending as on 31.3.2025.

IV) Compliance Officer
Mr S Ramasamy, Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer.

4. DIRECTORS'  REMUNERATION

(i) Wholetime Director  (in $)
Fixed Components

Variable Service StockName Salary & Retirement Other Components Terms OptionsAllowances benefits benefits

Mr V Sriraman* – – – – – –

Total – – – – – –
*No remuneration is payable to Mr V Sriraman

 (ii) Non-Executive Directors
Sl No Name Sitting Fees ($)

1. Mr Meleveettil Padmanabhan 5,000
2. Mr R Kalyanaraman 2,000
3. Mr G Venkatarjulu 3,000
4. Mrs Sangeetha Pichamuthu 5,000
5. Mr KSM Rao 5,000
6. MrChandrasekar

Krishnamoorthy 5,000

7. Ms Sasi Rekha Balachander 5,000
Total 30,000

Sl. Name of the
Category

Meetings held
No Member (Attended)

Quintegra Solutions Limited
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6. CODE OF CONDUCT
A Code of Conduct based on Company's values and beliefs has been framed for the Board of Directors and all employees of the
Company and the same has been posted on the Company's Website viz. www.quintegrasolutions.com. A declaration signed by
Chairman affirming the Code of Conduct is annexed.

7. INSIDER TRADING CODE
Insider Trading Code as per revised guidelines has been framed in line with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 to
ensure the conduct of dealings in the securities of the Company by the Directors and designated employees.

Pursuant to the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Trading window for dealing in the securities of the Company
by the designated persons shall remain closed during the period from end of every quarter / year till the expiry of 48 hours from the
declaration of quarterly / yearly financial results of the Company.

8. DISCLOSURES
There were no material significant related party transactions during the year that may have a potential conflict with the interests of the
Company at large. However, Related party transactions during the year have been disclosed in the accounts as required under
Accounting Standards.

The Company has complied with all requirements specified in regulations 17 to 27 with regard to Board,  Board Committees, Vigil
Mechanism, Related Party Transactions, Secretarial Audit and Secretarial Compliance Report,  other Corporate Governance requirements
and Website requirements as  per clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation 2 of Regulation 46 of the Listing regulations, to the extent
applicable to the company.

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
Financial results are electronically intimated to exchanges within 30 minutes of the board meetings. Further the results are published
in one English news paper and in one vernacular news paper in compliance with Listing Regulations.

10. DESIGNATION OF AN EMAIL-ID
An exclusive e-mail ID viz. investors@quintegrasolutions.com has been designated to the Grievance Cell / Compliance Officer for the use of
investors.

11. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Directors Report.

12. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
Annexed to the Report.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place : Chennai Meleveettil Padmanabhan
Date : 26th August, 2025 Chairman

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
1. Name of the Company : Quintegra Solutions Limited (CIN: L52599TN1994PLC026867)

2. Registered Office of the Company : Wescare Towers, 3rd Floor. 16, Cenotaph Road, Teynampet, Chennai 600 018.

3. Forthcoming Annual General Meeting : Wednesday, the 24th September 2025 Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means

4. Financial Calendar
(Tentative, subject to change) : Financial year :  April  to March

Results for Tentative Schedule

Quarter ending 30.6.2025 Within 45 days from the end of the quarter

Quarter ending 30.9.2025 Within 45 days from the end of the quarter

Quarter ending 31.12.2025 Within 60 days from the end of the quarter

Quarter and Year ending 31.3.2026 Within 45 days from the end of the financial year

Annual General Meeting Before September 2026

5. Book Closure Period : Thursday, 18th September 2025 to  Wednesday, the 24th September 2025  (both days inclusive)

6. Share Capital : The paid up Capital  $ 26,81,38,300 comprising of 2,68,13,830 equity shares of $ 10/- each.

7. Dividend Payment Date : Not Applicable

8. Listing on Stock Exchanges

Stock Exchange Stock Code

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex,  Bandra (E)
Mumbai 400 051.

QUINTEGRA

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., Floor 25, P J Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001. 532866
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9. Market Price Data (Nominal Value of Share $ 10/-)

Month
BSE Sensex ($) NSE Nifty ($)

High Low High Low

April 2024 2.18 1.90 2.15 1.85
May 2024 2.54 2.00 2.55 2.15
June 2024 2.70 2.56 2.78 2.40
July 2024 2.45 2.01 2.38 1.92
August 2024 2.11 1.65 2.01 1.63
September 2024 1.65 1.45 1.80 1.45
October 2024 1.69 1.48 1.71 1.50
November 2024 1.70 1.52 1.99 1.64
December 2024 2.12 1.69 2.32 1.92
January 2025 2.31 1.96 2.54 2.20
February 2025 2.32 2.00 2.40 2.09
March 2025 2.05 1.72 2.24 1.72

10. Registrars & Share Transfer Agents
Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited ,  Kences  Towers,  2nd   Floor,  North  Usman Road, T.Nagar,
Chennai - 600 017.  Tel: +91 44 2814 0801,  Fax No.: +91 44 2814 2479.
E-mail: yuvraj@integratedindia.in   Website: www. integratedregistry.in

11. Share Transfer System
The physical transfers and other requests from the shareholders are processed by Integrated Registry Management Services Private
Limited. Normally Stakeholders Relationship Committee approves the transfer, transmission, rematerialisation of the Shares. The Board has
also delegated the aforesaid authority to Chairman and also Wholetime Director severally. The transfers are approved within 15 days from
the date of receipt.

Category Shares %
NSDL 12092367 45.10
CDSL 14673866 54.72
Physical 47597 0.18
Total 26813830 100.00

Company's Demat ISIN : INE033B01011
14. Outstanding GDRs / ADRs etc.

The Company has not issued any GDR, ADR or any
convertible instruments pending conversion or any other
instrument likely to have impact on the equity share capital of
the Company.

13. Dematerialisation of Shares (as on 31.3.2025)
26765923 equity shares, constituting 99.82% of the total paid
up capital are already in dematerialised form with both National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) to provide facilities for holding
the equity shares of the Company in demat.

a) Shareholding Pattern

Shareholding
Shareholders Category

No. of % to
Shares total Capital

Promoters 665055 2.48

NRI 1888132 7.04

Bodies Corporate
(Indian/foreign/Overseas)

4734022 17.66

Institutions- FII & Banks 2000000 7.46

Others 17526621 65.36

Grand Total 26813830 100.00

12. Pattern and Distribution of Shareholding (as on 31.3.2025)

b) Distribution of Shareholding

Distribution Range No. of Holders % No. of Shares %
upto 500 5971 68.11 885176 3.30

501 1000 1112 12.68 982047 3.66

1001 2000 599 6.83 957140 3.57

2001 3000 259 2.95 680920 2.54

3001 4000 135 1.54 494225 1.84

4001 5000 160 1.82 771783 2.89

5001 10000 255 2.91 1936052 7.22

above 10000 275 3.13 20106487 74.98

TOTAL 8766 100.000 26813830 100.00

15. Address for Correspondence
Quintegra Solutions Limited,
Wescare Towers, 3rd Floor. 16, Cenotaph Road,
Teynampet, Chennai - 600 018.
Tel No: +91 44 2432 8395
E-mail ID: investors@quintegrasolutions.com

16. Unpaid / Unclaimed Dividend
During the year no dividend was due to be transferred to
Investor Education and Protection fund (IEPF) pursuant to
the provisions of Section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

17. Office Locations
Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board

Place : Chennai Meleveettil Padmanabhan
Date : 26th August, 2025 Chairman

Quintegra Solutions Limited
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

UDIN NO. 25225952BMKNAZ2020

To the Members of Quintegra Solutions Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Quintegra Solutions Limited ('the Company'), for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025 as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations').

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's Management. Our examination was limited
to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

We conducted our examination in accordance with the guidance note on reports or certificates for special purposes (Revised 2016) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The guidance note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the company has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreements.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For SVSR & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 014139S
Peer Review No. 017153

CA U R Srikaanth
Place : Chennai Partner
Date : 20th August, 2025 Membership No: 225952

CONFIRMATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT
To the Members of  Quintegra Solutions Limited

Pursuant to Schedule V - D of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2019, I hereby confirm that for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct framed by the Company.

Place : Chennai Meleveettil Padmanabhan
Date : 23rd May, 2025 Chairman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
UDIN NO. 25225952BMKMZW4999

M/s. Quintegra Solutions Limited

CIN: L52599TN1994PLC026867

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of QUINTEGRA SOLUTIONS LIMITED (the "Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the "financial
statements").
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("SA" s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period.
Based on audit we have conducted there is no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements, financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with
our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.
• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a

Quintegra Solutions Limited
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material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
c) he Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash

Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.
e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the

directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Control with reference to Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness

of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, it is reported
that the company has not paid any remuneration to its director during the year.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The Company does not have any pending litigation on its financial position.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or  loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that
has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

v. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025 which does not has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout
the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the
audit trail feature being tampered with.
As proviso to Rule 3(1) if the companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 is applicable from April 1,2023 reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order") issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give
in "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For SVSR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 014139S
Peer Review  No. 017153

U R Srikaanth
Place : Chennai Partner
Date : 23rd May 2025 M. No. 225952
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To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the company and the books of account and records examined by us in the
normal course of audit, we state that:
I.  In respect of the Company's property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and intangible assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment
and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.
(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets so to cover all the assets once every three

years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain
property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets were due for verification during the year and were physically verified by the Management during
the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, and the books and records verified by us and based on the examination we report that
company holds immovable properties in the name of the company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including right of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.
(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under

the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.
II. In respect of the Company's Inventories:

(a) The Company is in the business of providing software services and does not have any physical inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(a)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of $ 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

III. The company has neither made any investment nor provided any guarantee and security or granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured, or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties and hence Reporting as required under this clause is not required

IV. The Company has not granted any loan/ guarantee/security and in respect of the investment made has complied with the provision of section 185 and 186
of the Act.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence, reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.
VI. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under subsection (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the

business activities carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
VII. In respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods
and Services Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income tax, Goods and Services Tax, Cess and other statutory dues in arrears as at March
31,2025 for a period of more than Six months from the date they became payable.

(b) There have been dues under Section 226 (3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 has been issued to the bankers of the Company for the TDS arrears (interest
and penalty for delayed remittance) to the extent of $ 94,09,129/- due to the Income Tax Department for various financial years. The Company is in the
process of disputing the same.

VIII. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

IX. (a) The Company has taken loans or other borrowings from the following lenders, which is repayable only on demand and the lender name and amount
outstanding are reported as follows:

S. No. Name of the lender Nature of relationship Amount INR

1 Anukrith Securities Pvt Ltd Directors' Relative is a director 1,47,54,537

2 Mape Investment Pvt Ltd Non-related party 30,00,000

3 Trusted Aerospace Engineering (P) Ltd Directors' Relative is a director 9,81,18,162

4 V. Sriraman Director 1,41,78,923

5 V. Sankara Raman Directors' Relative and promotor of Quintegra 26,06,400

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.
(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting

under clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.
(d) On the overall examination of the financial statements of the company, the company has not raised funds on short-term basis during the year. And

hence, reporting under clause (ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable
(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of

or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report to the
Members of QUINTEGRA SOLUTIONS LIMITED of even date)

Quintegra Solutions Limited
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(g) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary, joint venture or associate companies and hence
reporting on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

X. (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (Including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting
under clause (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or
optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

XI. (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) No whistle blower complaints were received by the Company during the year (and up to the date of this report)

XII. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

XIII. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

XIV (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal Control system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

XV. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with its directors and
hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

XVI.(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause
(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)
and accordingly reporting under clause (xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

XVII.The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 8,10,054 during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year cash
losses of $ 5,13,411/-.

XVIII. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

XIX. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

XX. (a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR") on other than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified
in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013 in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting
under clause (xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(b) There is no un spent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing project, and hence clause (xx)(b) of
the Order is not applicable for the year.

For SVSR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 014139S
Peer Review  No. 017153

U R Srikaanth
Partner

Place : Chennai M. No. 225952
Date : 23rd May 2025
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financials Statements under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the "Act")
We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements  QUINTEGRA SOLUTIONS LIMITED (the "Company") as of March 31, 2025 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with reference to financial statements based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the ICAI and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements
A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on
the criteria for internal financial control with reference to financial statements established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For SVSR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 014139S
Peer Review  No. 017153

U R Srikaanth
Partner

Place : Chennai M. No. 225952
Date : 23rd May 2025

Annexure B to the Independent Auditors' report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report to the Members of
Quintegra Solutions Limited of even date)
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BALANCE SHEET
($ in 000)

Particulars Notes As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

I ASSETS

1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Tangible Asset 1  11,996  11,996

2 CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 - 38

Total Assets  11,996   12,034

II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 EQUITY

Equity Share Capital 3  268,138  268,138

Other Equity 4 (398,075) (397,264)

2 LIABILITIES

NON- CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-term Borrowings-Unsecured 5  132,658  132,113

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other Current Liabilities 6  7,887  7,680

Provisions 7  1,387  1,367

Total Equity and Liabilities  11,996  12,034

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For SVSR & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 014139S
Peer Review No. 017153

CA U R Srikaanth Meleveettil Padmanabhan V Sriraman S Ramasamy
Partner Chairman Wholetime Director Company Secretary
M. No. 225952

Place : Chennai
Date : 23rd May 2025
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
($ in 000)

For the For the
Particulars Notes Year ended Year ended

31st March 2025 31st March 2024

I INCOME

Revenue from Operations – –

Other Income – –

Total Income – –

II EXPENDITURE

a) Employee Benefit Expenses 8 1.50 –

b) Finance Cost –  –

c) Other Expenses 9 808.55 514

Total Expenses   810.05 514

III Profit / (Loss) before Tax  (810.05)  (514)

IV Tax Expense

Current Tax – –

Deferred Tax – –

Profit for the period (III)-(IV)  (810.05)  (514)

Other Comprehensive Income – –

Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year  (810.05)  (514)

Earnings per Equity Share (EPS) 13

Basic  (0.03) (0.02)

Diluted  (0.03) (0.02)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 2.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

This is the Profit and Loss Account referred to in our report of even date

For SVSR & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 014139S
Peer Review No. 017153

CA U R Srikaanth Meleveettil Padmanabhan V Sriraman S Ramasamy
Partner Chairman Wholetime Director Company Secretary
M. No. 225952

Place : Chennai
Date : 23rd May 2025

Quintegra Solutions Limited
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
($ in 000)

For the For the
Particulars year ended year ended

31st March 2025 31st March 2024

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net profit before tax, as per profit and loss account  (810.05)  (513)

P & L adjustments:

Depreciation & Amortisation  – –

Other Non Cash Expenses –  –

Interest & Finance charges – –

Other non operating income – –

– –

Operating profit before changes in working capital   (810.05)  (513)

Changes in current assets & current liabilities

Trade and other Advances  – –

Trade payables & other liabilities  228.18  (3,906)

   228.18 (3,906)

Less: Taxes Paid – –

Cash generated from operations    (581.88)  (4,419)
* This includes exchange reinstatement and Non Cash Exceptional items
# This includes profit on sale of fixed assets

B Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of fixed assets – –

Sale of fixed assets – –

Other income – –

Net cash from investing activities  – –

C Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Increase in equity – –

Borrowings –  –

- Raised  – –

- (Repaid)    543.59 4,447

Interest and other finance charges  – –

Net cash from Financing Activities   543.59 4,447

D Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents   (38.29) 27

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  38.29 11

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year – 38

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date

For SVSR & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 014139S
Peer Review  No. 017153

CA U R Srikaanth Meleveettil Padmanabhan V Sriraman S Ramasamy
Partner Chairman Wholetime Director Company Secretary
M. No. 225952

Place : Chennai
Date : 23rd May 2025
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1 Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

A Company Overview
QUINTEGRA SOLUTIONS LIMITED ("the company") is a
public limited company domiciled in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.  Its shares
are listed in NSE & BSE. The Company is primarily engaged
in the business of providing IT services and consulting
company delivering services through innovative and
customized solutions.

B Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
in Indian Accounting Statndars (Ind-AS). The Company has
prepared these financial statements to comply in all material
respects with the Indian accounting standards notified under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,  2015
and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2016 as applicable and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The financial  statements have been
prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention.
Basis of measurement
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial
statements are consistent with those of previous year.
Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with India
Accounting Statndars requires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, balance of assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end
of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based
on the management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

C Property, plant and equipment
Property, Plant and equiptment are stated at cost, net of
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing
costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable
cost  of bringing the asset to its working condition for the
intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted
in arriving at the purchase price.
In case of revaluation of fixed assets, any revaluation surplus
is credited to the revaluation reserve, except to the extent
that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset
previously recognized in the statement of profit and loss, in
which case the increase is recognized in the statement of profit
and loss. A revaluation deficit is recognized in the statement
of profit and loss, except to the extent that it offsets an existing
surplus on the same asset recognized in the asset revaluation
reserve.
Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is
added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits
from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed
standard of performance. All other expenses on existing fixed
assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance
expenditure and cost  of replacing parts, are charged to the
statement of profit and loss for the period during  which such
expenses are incurred.
The Company did not elect to exercise an irrevocable option
to amortize exchange rate fluctuation on long term foreign
currency monetary asset / liability over the life of the asset /
liability or by March 31, 2012, whichever is earlier, subsequent

to the amendment to Ind AS-21 by the Ministry of Corporate
affairs.
Gains or losses arising  from derecognition of fixed assets
are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset
is derecognized.

D Borrowing costs
Borrowing cost  includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs
incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings
and exchange differences arising  from foreign currency
borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment
to the interest cost.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes
a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or
sale are capitalized as part of the cost  of the respective asset.
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

E Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there
is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the company estimates the asset’s recoverable
amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) net selling price and
its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets
or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset
or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amount. In assessing value in use,  the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their  present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific  to the asset. In
determining net selling price, recent market transactions are
taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed
budgets and forecast calculations which are prepared
separately for each of the company’s cash-generating units
to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets
and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of
five years. For longer periods, a long term growth rate is
calculated and applied  to project future cash  flows after the
fifth year.
Impairment losses of continuing operations, including
impairment on inventories, are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss, except for previously revalued tangible fixed
assets, where the revaluation was taken to revaluation reserve.
In this case, the impairment is also recognized in the
revaluation reserve up to the amount of any previous
revaluation.
After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised
carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful  life.
An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognized impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such
indication exists, the company estimates the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change
in the assumptions used  to determine the asset’s recoverable
amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The
reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset
does  not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
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depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the
asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a
revaluation increase.

F Investments
Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be
held for not more than one year  from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments.
All other investments are classified as long-term investments.
On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost.
The cost  comprises purchase price and directly attributable
acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees  and duties. If an
investment is acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue  of
shares or other securities, the acquisition cost  is the fair value
of the securities issued. If an investment is acquired in
exchange for another asset, the acquisition is determined by
reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference
to the fair value of the investment acquired, whichever is more
clearly evident.
Current investments are carried in the financial statements at
lower of cost  and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost.
However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize
a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments.
On disposal of an investment, the difference between its
carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or
credited to the statement of profit and loss.

Investment property
An investment in land or buildings, which is not intended to be
occupied substantially for use by, or in the operations of, the
company, is classified as investment property. Investment
properties are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
The cost  comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if
capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of
bringing the investment property to its working condition for
the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are
deducted in arriving at the purchase price.
Depreciation on building component of investment property
is calculated on a written down value basis  using the rate
prescribed under the Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013
as mentioned in point (d) above.
On disposal of an investment, the difference between its
carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or
credited to the statement of profit and loss.

G Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue
can be reliably measured. The following specific  recognition
criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Operational Revenue
Revenue from software development services comprises
revenue from time and material and fixed-price contracts.
Revenue from time and material contracts are recognized as
related services are performed.
Revenue from fixed-price contracts are recognized in
accordance with the percentage of completion method / as
per the terms of the contract.
Maintenance revenue is considered on acceptance of the
contract and is accrued over the period of the contract.  Other
income is recognized on accrual basis.
Revenue from customer training, support and other services
is recognized as the related services are performed.

Cost and related earnings in excess of billings are classified
as ‘Unbilled revenues’ under loans and advances while the
billing in excess of cost and related earnings is classified as
‘Unearned revenue’ under current liabilities.
Provision for estimated losses, if any, on incomplete contracts
are recorded in the period in which such losses become
probable based on the current contract estimates.

Interest
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis  taking
into account the amount outstanding and the applicable
interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other
income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividends
Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to
receive dividend  is established by the reporting date.

H Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Initial recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting
currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign
currency at the date of the transaction.

Conversion
Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the
exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary
items, which are measured in terms of historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary
items, which are measured at fair value or other similar
valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are translated
using the exchange rate at the date when such value was
determined.

Exchange differences
From accounting periods commencing on or after 7 December
2006, the Company accounts for exchange differences arising
on translation / settlement of foreign currency monetary items
as below:
Exchange differences arising  on a monetary item that, in
substance, forms  part of the company’s net investment in a
non-integral foreign operation is accumulated in the foreign
currency translation reserve until the disposal of the net
investment. On the disposal of such net investment, the
cumulative amount of the exchange differences which have
been deferred and which relate to that investment is
recognized as income or as expenses in the same period in
which the gain or loss on disposal is recognized.
The Company did not elect to exercise an irrevocable option
to amortize exchange rate fluctuation on long term foreign
currency monetary asset/ liability over the life of the asset/
liability or by March 31, 2012, whichever is earlier, subsequent
to the amendment to Ind AS-21 by the Ministry of Corporate
affairs.
Exchange differences arising  on other long-term foreign
currency monetary items are accumulated in the “Foreign
Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account” and
amortized over the remaining life of the concerned monetary
item.
All other exchange differences are recognized as income or
as expenses in the period in which they  arise.
Forward exchange contracts are entered into to hedge foreign
currency risk of an existing asset / liability.
The premium or discount arising  at the inception of forward
exchange contract is amortized and recognized as an expense /
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025 - (continued)

income over the life of the contract. Exchange differences on
such contracts, except the contracts which are long-term foreign
currency monetary items, are recognized in the statement of profit
and loss in the period in which the exchange rates change. Any
profit or loss arising  on cancellation or renewal of such forward
exchange contract is also recognized as income or as expense
for the period. Any gain / loss arising  on forward contracts which
are long-term foreign currency monetary items is recognized in
accordance with paragraph 2 and 3.
During the year company have not entered into any forward
exchange contracts

Translation of integral and non-integral foreign operation
The Company classifies all its foreign operations as either
“integral foreign operations” or “non-integral foreign
operations.”
The financial statements of an integral foreign operation are
translated as if the transactions of the foreign operation have
been those of the Company itself.
The assets and liabilities of a non-integral foreign operation
are translated into the reporting currency at the exchange rate
prevailing at the reporting date and their  statement of profit
and loss are translated at exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of transactions or weighted average weekly rates, where
such rates approximate the exchange rate at the date of
transaction. The exchange differences arising  on translation
are accumulated in the foreign currency translation reserve.
On disposal of a non-integral foreign operation, the
accumulated foreign currency translation reserve relating to
that foreign operation is recognized in the statement of profit
and loss.
When there is a change in the classification of a foreign
operation, the translation procedures applicable to the revised
classification are applied  from the date of the change in the
classification.

I Retirement and other employee benefits
(i) Short term employee benefit obligations are estimated and

provided for.
(ii) Post employment benefits and other long term employee

benefits

a) Defined Contribution plans
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a
defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the
provident fund are charged to the statement of profit
and loss for the year  when the contributions are due.
The company has no obligation, other than the
contribution payable to the provident fund.

b) Defined benefit plans and compensated absences
The company operates defined benefit plans for its
employees, viz., gratuity. The costs of providing
benefits under these plans are determined on the basis
of actuarial valuation at each year-end. Separate
actuarial valuation is carried out for each plan using
the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and
losses for defined benefit plans are recognized in full
in the period in which they occur in the statement of
profit and loss.
Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized
within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The company measures the
expected cost  of such absences as the additional
amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused
entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.
The Company treats accumulated leave expected to
be carried forward beyond twelve  months, as long-
term employee benefit for measurement purposes.

Such long-term compensated absences are provided
for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected
unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains /
losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit
and loss and are not deferred. The company presents
the entire leave as a current liability in the balance
sheet, since it does  not have an unconditional right to
defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting
date.
Expenses incurred towards voluntary retirement
scheme are charged to the statement of profit and loss
immediately.
Presently Company’s liability towards gratuity, other
retirement benefits and compensated absences are
not actuarially determined. In accordance with the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 the company provides
for a lump sum payment to eligible employees, at
retirement or termination of employment based on the
last drawn salary and year of employment with the
Company.

J Accounting for Taxes
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current
income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to
the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961
enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax
jurisdictions where the Company operates. The tax rates and
tax laws used  to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current
income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity  is
recognized in equity  and not in the statement of profit and
loss.
Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences
between taxable income and accounting income originating
during  the current year  and reversal of timing differences for
the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date. Deferred income tax relating to items
recognized directly in equity  is recognized in equity  and not
in the statement of profit and loss.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible
timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. In
situations where the company has unabsorbed depreciation
or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are
recognized only if there is virtual  certainty supported by
convincing evidence that they can be realized against future
taxable profits.
In the situations where the company is entitled to a tax holiday
under the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India or tax laws
prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates,
no deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognized in respect of
timing differences which reverse during  the tax holiday period,
to the extent the company’s gross total income is subject to
the deduction during  the tax holiday period. Deferred tax in
respect of timing differences which reverse after the tax holiday
period is recognized in the year  in which the timing differences
originate. However, the company restricts recognition of
deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably
certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized. For recognition of deferred
taxes, the timing differences which originate first are
considered to reverse first.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025 - (continued)

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses
unrecognized deferred tax assets. It recognizes unrecognized
deferred tax asset to the extent that it has become reasonably
certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each reporting date. The company writes-down the carrying
amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer
reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be,
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-down
is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain
or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future
taxable income will be available
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a
legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.
Exchange differences arising out of deferred tax assets pertain
to branch profit tax have been recognised in foreign exchange
translational reserve.
Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year  is charged to the
statement of profit and loss as current tax. The company
recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent
that there is convincing evidence that the company will pay
normal income tax during  the specified period, i.e., the period
for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the
year  in which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit
Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the
Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit
to the statement of profit and loss and shown  as “MAT Credit
Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT credit
entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the
asset to the extent the company does  not have convincing
evidence that it will pay normal tax during  the specified period.

K Employee stock compensation cost
In accordance with the SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines,1999 and
the Guidance Note on Accounting for Employee Share-based
Payments, the cost  of equity-settled transactions is measured
using the intrinsic value method and recognized, together with
a corresponding increase in the “Stock options outstanding
account” in reserves. The cumulative expense recognized for
equity- settled transactions at each reporting date until the
vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period
has expired and the company’s best estimate of the number
of equity instruments that will ultimately vest.
The expense or credit recognized in the statement of profit
and loss for a period represents the movement in cumulative
expense recognized as at the beginning and end of that period
and is recognized in employee benefits expense.
Where the terms of an equity-settled transaction award are
modified, the minimum expense recognized is the expense
as if the terms had not been modified, if the original  terms of
the award are met. An additional expense is recognized for
any modification that increases the total intrinsic value of the
share-based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial
to the employee as measured at the date of modification.

L Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders

(after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes)
by the weighted average number of equity  shares outstanding
during  the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a
fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled
to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity  share
during  the reporting period. The weighted average number of
equity  shares outstanding during  the period is adjusted for
events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue,
share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares)
that have changed the number of equity  shares outstanding,
without a corresponding change in resources.

Diluted EPS
The number of equity shares used in computing diluted
earnings per share comprises the weighted average equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share, and
also the weighted average number of equity shares that could
have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed
converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at
a later date. The number of equity shares and potentially
dilutive equity shares are adjusted for any stock splits and
bonus shares issued if any.

M Provisions
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present
obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to
their  present value and are determined based on the best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date.
These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Where the Company expects some  or all of a provision to be
reimbursed the reimbursement is recognized as a separate
asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.
The expense relating to any provision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

N Contingent liabilities
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable
that an outflow  of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. There have been dues
under Section 226 (3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 has been
issued to the bankers of the Company for the TDS arrears
(interest and penalty for delayed remittance) to the extent of
Rs. 94,09,129/- due to the Income Tax Department for various
financial years. The Company is in the process of disputing
the same.

O Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash  equivalents for the purposes of cash  flow
statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term
investments with an original  maturity of three months or less.
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby
net profits before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions
of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or
future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular
revenue generating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated.
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P Financial instruments
In accordance with the ICAI announcement, derivative
contracts, other than foreign currency forward contracts
covered under Ind AS 32,  are marked to market on a portfolio
basis, and the net loss, if any, after considering the offsetting
effect of gain on the underlying hedged item,  is charged to
the statement of profit and loss. Net gain, if any, after
considering the offsetting effect of loss on the underlying
hedged item, is ignored.

The Company does not have any risk management policy
with respect to risk of foreign exchange fluctuations and is not
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

($ in 000)

Particulars As at As at
31st March 2025 31st March 2024

Note 1
FIXED ASSETS

a Tangible Assets

Land

Opening Balance as on 01.04.2024  11,996  11,996

Less: Depreciation – –

Closing Balance as on 31.03.2025  11,996  11,996

Note 2
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

a Cash and cash equivalents

(i) Balance with banks

In current account  – 38.29

in deposits

(ii) Cash in hand – –

(iii) Cheques, drafts in hand – –

Others specify – –

– 38.29
Bank Balance with Banks
(i) in EEFC Accounts – –
(ii) in Other Accounts – 38.29
(iii) in Margin Money – –

(iv) in Dividend Account – –

Presently the company do not hold any derivative instruments

Q Measurement of EBITDA

As permitted by the Guidance Note on the Revised Schedule
III to the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has elected to
present earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortization (EBITDA) as a separate line item on the face of
the statement of profit and loss. The Company measures
EBITDA on the basis  of profit / (loss) from continuing
operations. In its measurement, the Company does  not include
depreciation and amortization expense, finance costs and tax
expense.
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Note 3

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share Capital

a) 4,50,00,000 (Previous year 4,50,00,000) Equity shares of $ 10/- each 450,000  450,000

Issued, Subscribed & Paidup Capital

b) 2,68,13,830 (Previous year 2,68,13,830) Equity shares of $ 10/- each  268,138  268,138

c) Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding
Number of equity shares at the beginning of the year 26,813,830  26,813,830
Add: Rights issue – –

Allotment – –
Bonus issue – –

Less: Buy back – –
Number of equity shares at the end of the year 26,813,830  26,813,830

d) Terms / Rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity  shares having a par value of $ 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend  proposed by the Board of Directors if any
is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the year  ended 31 March 2025, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity shareholders was Nil
(31 March 2024: Nil)

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity  shares held by the shareholders.

e) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

S.No. Name of Share Holders Holding

1 TECKNOPOINT MERCANTILE CO PRIVATE LIMITED 7.74% 7.74%

2 STATE BANK OF INDIA 7.46% 7.46%

3 CNI INFOXCHANGE PRIVATE LIMITED 5.71% 5.71%

Note 4

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

a) General reserve

Opening balance 49,463 49,463

Add : Addition – –

Less: Deduction – –

Closing balance 49,463 49,463

b) Security premium reserve

Opening balance 431,433 431,433

Add : Addition – –

Less: Deduction – –

Closing balance 431,433 431,433

c) Surplus from Profit & Loss account

Opening balance     (1,780,403)  (1,779,889)

Add : Current year Surplus / (Deficit)      (810)  (513)

Closing balance   (1,781,213)  (1,780,403)

($ in 000)

Particulars As at As at
31st March 2025 31st March 2024
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d) Capital reserve

Opening balance 902,242 902,242

Add : Addition – –

Less: Deduction – –

Closing balance 902,242 902,242

Total reserves and surplus    (398,075.13) (397,264)

Note 5

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

a) Loans repayable on demand

from banks  – –

from others - Inter Corporate Deposit 3,000 3,000

b) Loans and advances from related parties (1,29,658) 129,113

   (1,32,658) 132,113
Details of Loans
1 Loans and advances from related parties refers to the loan  acquired from Trusted Aerospace Engineering Private Limited, Anukrith Securities

Pvt Ltd and Interest free unsecured Loan due to director.

Note 6
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

a Trade Payables - Other than Micro & Small enterprises 8.43  31

b Advances received towards sale of assets (From Related parties)  7,500  7,500

c Other payables

(i) Expenses Payable  – –

(ii) Statutory Payable 5,029.37  4,681

(iii) Indirect Tax Credits  (4,650.33)  (4,532)

 7,887.48 7,680

Note 7

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

a Provisions for employee benefits – –

b Others (Specify)
Provision for expenses  20.00 –
Provision for dividend tax*  1,367.10  1,367

 1,387.10 1,367

* Provision for dividend tax pertain to the FY 2007-08

Note 8

COMPENSATION & BENEFITS

(a) Salaries & Allowances - PF Admin Charges   1.50 –

(b) Expenses previously claimed now reversed - Salary –  –

1.50 –

($ in 000)

Particulars As at As at
31st March 2025 31st March 2024

Quintegra Solutions Limited
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($ in 000)

Particulars As at As at
31st March 2025 31st March 2024

Note 9

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

(a)  Communication Expenses, Postage & Courier  2.41  3.64

(b)  Legal & Professional Fees  658.44  406.19

(c)  Rates & Taxes  32.66 7

(d)  Audit Fees - Statutory Auditor  20  20

(e)  Bank Charges  0.02  0.65

(f)  Secretarial Expenses  52.20 39.95

(g)  Other Expenses  42.82  36.99

(h)  Repairs and Maintenance – –

(i)  Rounding Off (0.00)  –
808.55  514.41

Note 10

INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES

 (a)  Interest on TDS –  –

– –

Note 11

CONTINGENT LIABILITY & COMMITMENTS

Currently the management does not foresee any of the capital commitments or contingent liabilities for the years ahead.

Mere inquiry or seeking cause from any statutory department is not considered as litigations.

Note 12

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Disclosure is being made below separately for all the transactions with related parties as specified under IndAs 24  Related Party Disclosure
issued pursuant to the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 and by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

i) The Company has following Related Parties:
Subsidiary companies: Subsidiaries are either liquidated or under liquidation with appropriate statutory authorities in respective countries.

(b) Directors, Relatives of Directors and Key management personnal having interest in other companies
Mr Vaidyanathan Sankarraman (DIN 00207553) - Relative of Mr Sriraman
Trusted Aerospace Engineering Private Limited
Anukrith Securities Private Limited

ii) Transactions with related parties

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Subsidiary Companies

Investment in Subsidiary Companies – –

Advances (from) / to Subsidiary Companies – –

Advances or loan received from other than Subsidiary Companies  – –

Opening balances of advances or loan received from other than
Subsidiary Companies – –

Add:  Received during the year –  –

Less:  Repaid during the year – –

Closing balances of advances or loan received from other than
Subsidiary Companies – –

Directors & Key Management Personnel and Remuneration paid to them

Salary to Mr. Sriraman Vaidyanathan and Mr. Ramaswamy – –



38

For SVSR & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 014139S
Peer Review  No. 017153

CA U R Srikaanth Meleveettil Padmanabhan V Sriraman S Ramasamy
Partner Chairman Wholetime Director Company Secretary
M. No. 225952

Place : Chennai
Date : 23rd May 2025

Note 13

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings Per Share is calculated as per Ind AS 33 – Earnings Per Share issued pursuant to the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules,
2006 and by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. ($ in 000)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Net Profit / (Loss) Available for Equity Shareholders  (810,054)  (514,411)
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares for Basic EPS 26,814 26,814
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares for Diluted EPS 26,814 26,814
No. of Options Granted
No. of Options Forfeited / Surrendered
No. of Options Exercised
No. of Options in Force – –
A. Basic EPS (30.21) (19.18)
B. Diluted EPS (30.21) (19.18)

Note 14

EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY: – –

Note 15

EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY: – –

Note 16

OPERATING SEGMENT
As per Ind AS 108, 'Segment Reporting' issued pursuant to the companies (Accounting standard) Rules, 2006, the company operates in
single business segment and from one geographical area (exports are not considered as seperate geographical area) hence seperate
disclosure of segmental information is not warranted.

Note 17

DUE TO SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES
There are no dues to Small Scale Industries, which are outstanding for more than 30 days at the Balance Sheet date. Such information
regarding Small Scale Undertaking has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information
available with the company and relied upon by the Auditors.

Note 18

QUANTITATIVE DETAILS
The Company is primarily engaged in development and maintenance of computer software.  The production and sale of such software
cannot be expressed in generic unit.  Hence it is not possible to give the quantitative details of sales and certain information.

Note 19

GOING CONCERN
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and
discharge of liabilities in the normal course of business for the foreseeable future. The Company has reported a net loss of
$ 8,10,054.00/- (PY Loss $ 5,14,411 ) for the year ended 31st March 2025.The management has addressed the criticality of the issue in
the company and has initiated various steps, including but not limited to cost reduction measures, closing down non profitable operations
and other significant business proposals. The management is confident of successfully completing these initiatives and thereby ensuring
profitable business operations into the foreseeable future.

Quintegra Solutions Limited


